
ADD 2 - 1 

File #: 11-5330-20/87424/1  Doc #:  5920856.v2

Addendum No. 2 

City of Coquitlam 

Tender No. 87424 
North Road Watermain (Como Lake Ave – Chapman Ave) 

(Consists of 12 PAGES) 

Issue Date: October 23, 2025 

Tenderers shall note the following changes: 

Revisions  

1. Refer to: FORM OF TENDER

REMOVE: Revised – Appendix 1 – Revision No. 1 
REPLACE with: Revised – Appendix 1 – Revision No. 2 

2. Refer to: SUPPLEMENTARY CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

Section 33 11 01S
Delete clause 1.8.4, and replace with the following:  
Payment for service connections includes mainline saddles, corporation stops, curb 
stops, copper or Municipex service pipes c/w #10 AWG tracer wire, valves and all 
valve boxes c/w lids marked “WATER”, 150mm PVC riser, new meter setter per 
COQ-W2m and all related fittings and appurtenances specified and/or shown on 
Standard Detail Drawings COQ-W2d, COQ-W2e. Payment includes all applicable 
work described in 1.8.2 of this section.  

3. Refer to: APPENDIX C – Standard Detail Drawings

DELETE:  WM-2
ADD: COQ-W2m 

4. Refer to: AGREEMENT, Schedule 2, List of Drawings

REMOVE:

TITLE SHEET 
NO. 

REVISION 
NO. DATE 

COVER 00 of 06 - - 
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TITLE SHEET 
NO. 

REVISION 
NO. DATE 

GENERAL NOTES 01 of 06 C 2025/10/01 
TYPICAL DETAILS 02 of 06 C 2025/10/01 
NORTH ROAD WATERMAIN, STA 1+000m TO 1+210m 03 of 06 C 2025/10/01 
NORTH ROAD WATERMAIN, STA 1+210m TO 1+510m 04 of 06 C 2025/10/01 
NORTH ROAD WATERMAIN, STA 1+510m TO 1+700m 05 of 06 C 2025/10/01 

REPLACE with: 

TITLE SHEET 
NO. 

REVISION 
NO. DATE 

COVER 00 of 06 - - 
GENERAL NOTES 01 of 06 D 2025/10/21 
TYPICAL DETAILS 02 of 06 D 2025/10/21 
NORTH ROAD WATERMAIN, STA 1+000m TO 1+210m 03 of 06 D 2025/10/21 
NORTH ROAD WATERMAIN, STA 1+210m TO 1+510m 04 of 06 D 2025/10/21 
NORTH ROAD WATERMAIN, STA 1+510m TO 1+700m 05 of 06 D 2025/10/21 

Questions & Clarifications 

Q1: Will new water meters be required as part of this project? 

A1: No, new water meters will not be required. Only meter setters as per COQ-
W2m.  

Q2: Given the proposed alignment, a significant portion of the existing asphalt curb will 
be removed or damaged during trenching. Is replacement of the curb required as 
part of the temporary 50mm asphalt paving? 

A2: Asphalt curb replacement shall be incidental and to be included as part of the 
payment item under Section 33 11 01S. Asphalt curb shall be replaced like for 
like. 

Q3: Several proposed service connections are crossing existing landscape retaining 
walls. Can the meter boxes be shifted further into the ROW to avoid impacting 
these structures? 

A3: The Contractor shall assume existing retaining walls will need to be 
protected as shown in the Contract Drawings. Site adjustments may be 
accommodated at the discretion of the Contract Administrator.  
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Q4:  Due to the number of anchor blocks required and the associated cure times for 
MMCD CIP anchors, backfilling will be delayed in these sections. Would the use of 
prefilled stackable concrete bags be acceptable as an alternative to CIP anchor 
blocks to help maintain schedule? 

 
A4:  The use of pre-filled stackable concrete bags in place of MMCD CIP anchors 

will not be permitted. Anchor has to be monolithic c/w 2-100mm drainpipes 
per MMCD G8.  

 
Q5:  Addendum 1 added bid item 6.21 Wet Tap 50mm Sanitary Service. Could you 

please clarify where this is on the drawings? 
 
A5:  Item 6.21 can be found at STA 1+008 in the Contract Drawings.  
 
 
 

End of Addendum No. 2 
 
Tenderers shall take into account the content of this Addendum in the preparation and submission 
of the Tender which will form part of the contract and should be acknowledged on the Tender form 
where indicated. 
 
Upon submitting a Tender, Tenderers will be deemed to have received all addenda and considered 
the information for inclusion in the Tender submitted. 
 
Issued by: 
 
M. Pain 
Manager Procurement 
Email: bid@coquitlam.ca 

mailto:bid@coquitlam.ca


City of Coquitlam
Contract No. 87424

Form of Tender ADD 2 - 4
 FT. 6B

ITEM 
NO.

MMCD Ref. / 
(Supp. Specs)

DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY UNIT PRICE  EXTENDED AMOUNT

1.00 01 55 00S TRAFFIC CONTROL, VEHICLE ACCESS AND PARKING

1.01 (1.5.1)

2.00 01 57 01S ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

2.01 (1.6.1)

3.00 01 58 01S PROJECT IDENTIFICATION

3.01 ( 1.3.1 ) ea. 5

4.00 03 30 20S CONCRETE WALKS, CURBS AND GUTTERS

4.01 (1.4.3) lin.m 10

4.02 (1.4.5) sq.m 10

4.03 (1.4.5) sq.m 10

5.00 31 23 01S EXCAVATING, TRENCHING AND BACKFILLING

5.01 1.10.3 cu.m 25

6.00 33 11 01S WATERWORKS

6.01 (1.8.2) l.m 640

6.02 (1.8.3.1) ea. 1

6.03 (1.8.3.1) ea. 1

6.04 (1.8.3.1) ea. 6

6.05 (1.8.3.1) Gate Valve - 200mm ea. 1

6.06 (1.8.3.1) ea. 7

6.07 (1.8.3.1) ea. 6

6.08 (1.8.3.1) ea. 1

6.09 (1.8.3.1) ea. 5

6.10 (1.8.3.1) ea. 6

6.11 (1.8.3.1) ea. 2

6.12 (1.8.3.1) ea. 4

6.13 (1.8.3.2) ea. 9

6.14 (1.8.3.2) ea. 2

6.15 (1.8.3.2) ea. 1

6.16 (1.8.4.1) ea. 20

6.17 (1.8.4.1) ea. 1

6.18 (1.8.14) ea. 4

6.19 (1.8.15) L.S. 4

6.20 (1.8.15) L.S. 1

6.21 (1.8.15) L.S. 1

7.00 33 40 01S STORM SEWERS

7.01 (1.6.2) lin.m 25

8.00 33 40 01S MANHOLES AND CATCHBASINS

8.01 (1.5.7) ea 2

Total Tendered Price (exclude GST):

(Transfer the amount to Form of Tender Summary Page 1)

Name of Contractor:

Wet Tap 50mm Sanitary Service, including 300x50mm double strap saddle and capping existing

Storm main - 200mm PVC SDR35

1050mm Overbuild Manhole per Contract Drawings, including capping of existing storm main

Revised - APPENDIX 1 - Revision No.2
FORM OF TENDER

(Should there be any discrepancy in the information provided, the City’s original file copy shall prevail)

Contract 87424

Traffic Control and Management

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES AND PRICES

North Road Watermain (Como Lake Ave - Chapman Ave) 

Reducer - 200 x 150

(see paragraph 5.3.1 of the Instruction to Tenderers)

Reducer - 300 x 200 

Gate Valve - 300mm

Gate Valve - 150mm

(All Tender and Contract Prices shall NOT include GST. GST will apply upon payment)

Remove and Replace Concrete Curb & Gutter - MMCD C5 - Provisional

ESC supply & installation, maintenance and removal

Construction Zone Information Signs

Incidental to Contract

Water Service - 19mm dia. Municipex with #10 AWG Tracer Wire per Standard Detail COQ-W2d and COQ-
W2m

Remove and Dispose of Existing Valve Boxes and Risers 

45° Bend - 200mm

45° Bend - 300mm

Remove and Dispose of Existing Gate Valves

Remove and Replace Concrete Sidewalk and Wheelchair Letdown (100mm thick) - Broom Finished c/w 
100mm granular base as per COQ-C9C - Provisional

Overexcavation  (Provisional)

22.5° Bend - 300mm

Watermain - 300mm D.I. TR-FLEX Class 50 (V-Bio Encased) c/w Approved Joint Restraints

Remove and Replace Concrete Driveway (100mm thick) - Exposed Aggregate - c/w 100mm granular base - 
Provisional

$75,000.00Allowance

Wet Tap Watermain tie-in, including capping (650mm)

Tee - 300mm x 300mm x 150mm

45° Bend - 150mm

Water Service - 50mm dia. per Standard Detail COQ-W2e and COQ-W2m c/w 50mm Gate Valves

Watermain tie-in, including capping as shown on Contract Drawings

Fire Hydrant Assembly per MMCD W4

Remove Existing Hydrants

Tee - 300mm x 300mm x 200mm
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